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Demolition & redevolopment! providing warehousing,

office spaco & housing with basement parking

14 Blackburn Road, Vest Hampstoad
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Dear Mr Thuaire,

Thank you for your letter regarding the plaming application for work to the above

Property.

As you may be aware, t}re above site lies adjacent to West Hampstead Underground

sadon and our Project Champion is currendy in the process of asessing the feasibility

of creating an interchange which integrates the three stations in West Hampstead-

Tdgport fot lrndon,Wnnsd Hott", 42-50 nnoia S'eet. l,ondol SW1H oTL

(.AO
gE?

sI
NIE s?\(

1\\1



o

Although we originally anticipated that a decision on whether the land adjacent to the

site would be required for station redevelopment by early September, unfortunately this

has been delayed due to a lack ofresources on Railplan and delaln from procurement in

approving the work.

A stakeholder forum is to take place shortly and a report dePicting interchange action in

West Hampstead should be published towards the end of the year.

Resultandy, Transportrfor London (TlL) would like to colnmen! on plans for Blackbum

Road in view of the Project Champion's recommendations within the completed

repon and thus suggest that *ris application be resubmitted to UL in early December

for consultation.

Thank you for your co-operation regarding this lrntter. Should you require any flurther

clarification on the above outlined points, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

3"-^
O Simon Lowe

Planning & Partnenhips

cc. Ian Butcher


